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Subject: FW: LEGISLATIVE ALERT: HB 749 - Ban on Taxpayer-Funded Lobbying  - Hearing This Thursday, 
March 25

From: Maura Gast <mgast@irvingtexas.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 5:24 PM 
Subject: FW: LEGISLATIVE ALERT: HB 749 ‐ Ban on Taxpayer‐Funded Lobbying ‐ Hearing This Thursday, March 25 

Per the discussion in today’s Board Meeting. 

Visit Irving – Coronavirus Resources & Protocol 

#MarkedByCovid 

Maura Allen Gast, FCDME 
Executive Director 
972.401.7706 d 
500 W Las Colinas Blvd   
Irving, TX 75039 
mgast@irvingtexas.com
#VisitIrving  |  #IrvingRocks 

From: Focused Advocacy <info@focusedadvocacy.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 4:10 PM 
To: Maura Gast <mgast@irvingtexas.com> 
Subject: LEGISLATIVE ALERT: HB 749 ‐ Ban on Taxpayer‐Funded Lobbying ‐ Hearing This Thursday, March 25 

Call to Action: Contact your legislative delegation today 
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HB 749 hearing scheduled  
this Thursday, March 25 
Taxpayer-funded lobbying ban to be considered in House State Affairs 
on Thursday would silence cities, counties, school districts, public 
hospital boards, community colleges, regional economic development 
coalitions, and other important community partners who engage in the 
legislative process 
 

CALL TO ACTION: Contact your legislative delegation today to express your 
opposition to HB 749, which would silence your ability to advocate at the Capitol 
for unique local interests, and take away from you the tools that will remain 
available to every other stakeholder in the legislative process 

 

When and where: 

This Thursday, March 25 at 8 a.m., the House State Affairs Committee is scheduled to hear HB 749. On 
Thursday, you will be able to watch the hearing here. 

Review the committee posting »  

HB 749 would do the following: 

 prohibit political subdivisions from spending public funds to hire lobbyists to advocate before the 
Texas Legislature 

 prohibit local officials and other community partners from joining associations that employ lobbyists, 
or employing in-house, salaried professionals to monitor legislation and advocate for community 
interests 

The following community partners would be silenced under HB 749: 

 cities 
 counties 
 school districts 
 public hospital boards 
 community colleges 
 river authorities 
 ESDs 
 special districts 
 regional economic development coalitions 

Contact Information:  

In addition to contacting your community's legislative delegation, you can contact the members of the House 
State Affairs Committee using this downloadable Excel file with contact info for committee members and 
their chiefs of staff: 
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Advocacy materials you can review and share: 

(Click the images below to review the materials) 
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FocusedAdvocacy.com   |    512.637.6020 
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Share this email:  

     

Manage your preferences | Opt out using TrueRemove® 
Got this as a forward? Sign up to receive our future emails. 
View this email online.  

816 Congress Avenue Suite 370 
Austin, TX | 78701 US  

This email was sent to mgast@irvingtexas.com.  
To continue receiving our emails, add us to your address book.  

   

  

 


